



**U.S. Department of Justice**

Office of the Solicitor General

---

*Washington, D.C. 20530*

November 4, 2025

Honorable Scott S. Harris  
Clerk  
Supreme Court of the United States  
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Trump, et al., Petitioners v. Barbara, et al., No. 25-365

Dear Mr. Harris:

Respondents filed their brief in opposition in the above-captioned case on October 29, 2025. Pursuant to this Court's Rule 15.5, petitioners waive the 14-day waiting period for distribution of the petition for a writ of certiorari. Petitioners respectfully request that the petition be distributed on November 5 so that the Court can consider the petition at its November 21 conference.

Sincerely,

D. John Sauer  
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List

25-0365

TRUMP, DONALD J., PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED  
STATES, ET AL.

BARBARA, ET AL.

JOHN C. EASTMAN  
CONSTITUTIONAL COUNSEL GROUP  
444 W. OCEAN BLVD  
STE. 1403  
LONG BEACH , CA 90802  
562-435-9062  
JEASTMAN@CCG1776.COM

DAVID EPSTEIN  
3 CENTER PLAZA  
7TH FLOOR  
BOSTON, MA 02108-2003

SANYEOB KIM  
AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION OF NEW  
HAMPSHIRE  
18 LOWE AVENUE  
CONCORD, NH 03301  
603-224-5591  
SANGYEOB@ACLU-NH.ORG

TRENT MCCOTTER  
BOYDEN GRAY & ASSOCIATES PLLC  
801 17TH ST. NW SUITE 350  
WASHINGTON, DC 20006  
202-706-5488  
MCCOTTER@BOYDENGGRAYASSOCIATES.CO  
M

J. MATTHEW RICE  
SOLICITOR GENERAL  
P.O. BOX 20207  
NASHVILLE, TN 37202  
615-532-6026  
MATT.RICE@AG.TN.GOV

CODY WOFSY  
AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION  
FOUNDATION  
425 CALIFORNIA STREET,  
7TH FLOOR  
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104  
415-343-0785  
CWOFSY@ACLU.ORG